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Dear Deborah,
Thanks for the consultation.

The Vale of White Horse District Council has no comment to make on the
adequacy of consultation for this NSIP project.

Kind regards

Stuart Walker
Major Applications Team Leader

Planning
South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils

Direct contact: 07717225181
Customer service: 01235 422600

Address:
Abbey House
Abbey Close
Abingdon
OX14 3JE

Visit us at: www.southoxon.gov.uk or www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

To find out more about how the council holds, uses and stores your personal data,
please click on the appropriate council’s link: South / Vale

From: Lime Down Solar <limedown@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 October 2025 10:45

To: Lime Down Solar <limedown@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Lime Down Solar - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Importance: High

You don't often get email from limedown@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

| **EXTERNAL**

Good morning,

This is a gentle reminder asking for your comments on the adequacy of the pre-
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The Planning Inspectorate
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio




















application consultation by Lime Down Solar. Please could you reply on or before 7
October 2025.

Attached is a simple proforma to assist you with your response, and the letter providing
further information on our request.

These requests are made to relevant local authorities as set out by the Planning Act
2008. This includes the authorities where the project is located and also their
neighbouring LAs.

Thank you to those who have been able to respond already.

Best wishes,
Deborah

Deborah Allen | Case Manager
National Infrastructure Team
The Planning Inspectorate
07407 878 659

0303 444 5861

From: Lime Down Solar <limedown@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 September 2025 17:10

Cc: Lime Down Solar <limedown@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Lime Down Solar - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Following the submission of the Lime Down Solar Project on Friday 19 September 2025,
please find attached an Adequacy of Consultation Request (AoCR) letter, along with a proforma
to be completed and returned by email.

Please read the letter and return the completed proforma by Friday 7 October 2025.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let us know.

Many thanks,

Ryan

Ryan Sedgman | BSc (Hons), MSc
Case Officer - National Infrastructure (Onshore
' Energy Team)
The Planning Inspectorate



Helpline: 0303 444 5000
@PINSgov | ™= | The Planning Inspectorate ™ ' planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with
the law.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

This email originates from outside of the council.
Keep this in mind before responding, opening attachments or clicking any links, unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
If in any doubt, the grammar and spelling are poor, or the name doesn't match the email address
then please contact the sender via an alternate known method.
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